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FOIA Resource

From: Morris, Adriana [AMorris@CURTISSWRIGHT .com] ,B—‘* el Te”
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 3:56 PM v oy

To: FOIA Resource Relaied Case:

Subject: Freedom of information Act (FOIA) Document Request

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, Scientech is requesting NRC action on the following:

NSD-NRC-99-5839, Galembush, J. S., 1998 Annual Notification of Changes to the Westinghouse Small Break
LOCA and Large Break LOCA ECCS Evaluation Models, Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.46, july 15, 1999,

NSBU-NRC-00-5970, Sepp, H. A., 1999 Annual Notification of Changes to the Westinghouse Small Break LOCA
and Large Break LOCA ECCS Evaluation Models, Pursuant to 10 CFR 50.46, May 12, 2000.

LTR-NRC-02-10, Sepp, H. A., 10 CFR 50.46 Annual Notification and Reporting for 2001, March 13, 2002.
LTR-NRC-03-5, Sepp, H. A,, 10 CFR 50.46 Annual Notification and Reporting for 2002, March 7, 2003.
LTR-NRC-04-17, Gresham, J. A,, 10 CFR 50.46 Annual Notification and Reporting for 2003, March 25, 2004.
LTR-NRC-05-20, Gresham, J. A., 10 CFR 50.46 Annual Notification and Reporting for 2004, April 11, 2005.
LTR-NRC-06-8, Maurer, B. F., 10 CFR 50.46 Annual Notification and Reporting for 2005, March 16, 2006.

We feel these documents should be publically available and are willing to pay the applicable fees, if any, associated with
processing this FOIA request. Please let us know an estimation of those fees.

Thank you,

Adriana M. Morris
Administrative Assistant | Advantage

Scientech, a business unit of Curtiss-Wright Flow Control Company
29399 US Highway 19 North

Suite 320

Clearwater, FL 33761

VOICE: 727 669.31056 | FAX: 727.669.3100

After-hours Emergency Support Line: 727.422.5701

http://rs.scientech.com

amorris@curtisswright.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have reason to believe that you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and destroy this email and any
attached files, Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of the Curtiss-Wright Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to government
export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or disclosure of this information is in accordance
with applicable government export regulations. The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
Curtiss-Wright Corporation and its subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.
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please notify the sender and destroy this email and any attached files. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those ot the Curtiss-
Wright Corporation or any of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to
government export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or
disclosure of this information is in accordance with applicable government export regulations. The recipient
should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Curtiss-Wright Corporation and its
subsidiaries accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.



